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AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 

TO:  GCSD Board of Directors 

 

FROM: GCSD Staff 

 

DATE: March 13, 2017 

 

SUBJECT: Waive the Second Reading and Adopt Water Ordinance 2-17 

Repealing and Replacing Ordinance 2-10 and all Amendments 

Thereto 

 

 

SUMMARY 

The Board began the formal adoption process of Water Ordinance 2-17 at their regular 

Board meeting on February 13, 2017 where they introduced and waived the first reading 

of the Ordinance. 

 

As required by law, staff sent a summary of the proposed Water Ordinance 2-17 to the 

Union Democrat that was published on March 3, 2017. This fulfilled the requirement that 

a summary of the proposed Ordinance must be published at least five (5) days from the 

meeting where the Ordinance will be adopted.    

 

At today’s meeting, the Board must waive the second reading and adopt Water Ordinance 

2-17 repealing and replacing Water Ordinance 2-10 and all amendments thereto.  

 

After the Board votes to adopt Ordinance 2-17, staff will publish a summary of the 

Ordinance within fifteen (15) days in the Union Democrat. Water Ordinance 2-17 will 

become effective thirty (30) days from today’s date. 

 

Attachments: 

1. Water Ordinance 2-17 for attachment 

2. Water Ordinance 2-17 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Waive the Second Reading and Adopt Water Ordinance 2-17 Repealing and Replacing 

Ordinance 2-10 and all Amendments Thereto 


